## HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL

### CABINET

# **THURSDAY, 19 NOVEMBER 2009**

#### **DECISION SHEET**

# PRESENT: K J Churchill, D B Dew, J A Gray, A Hansard, Mrs D C Reynolds, T V Rogers and L M Simpson

APOLOGIES: C R Hyams

ITEM NO.	SUBJECT	CONTACT OFFICER
1	Minutes The Minutes of the meeting of the Cabinet held on 22nd October 2009 were approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.	Mrs H J Taylor 388008
2	BUDGET AND MEDIUM TERM PLAN 2010-2015 draft proposals Recommended the draft Medium Term Financial Plan to full Council as the basis for the development of the 2010/2011 budget, the revised MTP to 2014/2015 and the Financial Strategy to 2023/2024.	S Couper 388103
3	<b>Car Parking Review</b> Approved the recommendations of the Members Car Parking Working Group for further development, with a view to a report being considered at a future meeting as part of a revised Off-Street Parking Places Order 2010 for implementation from 1st June 2010 and invited the Group to consider those issues highlighted, specifically the promotion of environmental objectives as part of their preparations for the scheduled, comprehensive review of car parking in 2010.	S Bell 388387
4	Draft ProgrammeCambridgeshireIntegratedDevelopmentNoted the work of Cambridgeshire Horizons and the Cambridgeshire authorities in producing an integrated development programme.Integrated	R Probyn 388430

ITEM NO.	SUBJECT	CONTACT OFFICER
5	Huntingdon West Area Action Plan Proposed Submission	S Ingram 384000
6	Travellers' Transit site provision	
	Noted the recommendation of the Gypsy and Traveller DPD Steering Group and supported the principle of searching for a transit site for Gypsies and Travellers and instructed officers to consider further the logistics of providing a site and prepare a bid for a Government grant at the appropriate time.	S Ingram 388400 S Plant 388240
7	The Regional Spatial Strategy Review - The East of England Plan 2031 - Response to the EERA options consultation	
	Endorsed the Council's response to a series of questions by EERA on four possible growth scenarios for the region for the period up to 2031. Requested that officers continue to work with all of the other Cambridgeshire authorities in order that, as far as possible, an appropriately co-ordinated joint response on behalf of the County can be submitted to EERA and authorised the Executive Member of Planning Strategy, to agree any alterations to the Council's position which may become necessary should new circumstances arise, submit any appropriate amended responses to EERA before the response deadline and to continue to liaise with the other Cambridgeshire authorities.	S Ingram 388400
8	10:10 Climate Change Campaign	
	Authorised the formal register the Council's support for the 10:10 climate change campaign and supported the promotion of the campaign widely within the district.	C Jablonski 388368

ITEM NO.	SUBJECT	CONTACT OFFICER
9	Enforcement Policies	
	Noted the implications of the Regulatory Enforcement and Sanctions Act 2008, which came into effect in October 2008.	R Reeves 388003 C Lloyd 388290
10	Statement of Gambling Principles	
	Recommended the Statement of Principles under the Gambling Act 2005 to full Council for approval to come into effect from the 31st January 2010 for a period of three years.	R Reeves 388013
11	Land Adjacent to the Grand Cinema, Ramsey	
	Agreed terms for the disposal of land adjacent to the former Grand Cinema in Ramsey, as part of the redevelopment of the site to include a library, community facility, public toilets and residential housing and authorised the Director of Central Services, after consultation with the Executive Councillors for Finance and for Resources and Policy, to approve the terms for the shared use of the County Council premises.	K Phillips 388260